MINUTES

MONTANA SENATE
51st LEGISLATURE - REGULAR SESSION

COMMITTEE ON STATE ADMINISTRATION

Call to Order: By Vice Chairman Sam Hofman, on March 8, 1989,
at 10:00 a.m.,, Room 331, Capitol.

ROLL CALL

Members Present: Senator Hubert Abrams, Senator John
Anderson, Jr., Senator Esther Bengtson,
Senator Ethel Harding, Senator Sam Hofman,
Senator Paul Rapp-Svrcek, Senator Tom
Rasmussen, Senator Eleanor Vaughn

Members Excused: Senator William E. Farrell
Members Absent: None
Staff Present: Eddye McClure

HEARING ON HB 68

Presentation and Opening Statement by Sponsor:

Representative Stella Jean Hansen stated this is a bill that
was heard in local government, noting it is a simple bill.
She indicated they asked that the audit reports be changed
from 3 to 5 years, and that the committee amended it back to
3, with a 2 year option, so local governments could choose how
they wanted to negotiate the contract. She stated that many
counties or local governments felt that 3 years was not long
enough because, by the time they negotiated a contract with
an auditor, they were just beginning to get the feel of the
audit when they had to re-negotiate the contract. She added
it was expensive for them, and they thought 5 years would
serve them better than 3.

List of Testifying Proponents and What Group they Represent:

Alex Hansen, Montana League of Cities and Towns
Scott Turner, County Manager, Yellowstone County



SENATE COMMITTEE ON STATE ADMINISTRATION
March 8, 1989
Page 2 of 29

Testimony:

Mr. Hansen testified that their organization supports this
measure because they believe it will promote efficiency in the
operations of municipal government in the state. He stated
they found that the 1longer audit period works to their
advantage, because the auditing firm, once they become
familiar with the books, can do the job cheaper, more effi-
ciently and, in many cases, the costs are reduced. He
referred to a letter from the finance officer of the City of
Missoula, a copy of which is attached as Exhibit 2, and
indicated it spells out the reasons they support this bill.
He added that they also support the amendment that was added
in the House, noting the House felt, if they made it a 5-year
contract, they might be locked in, and the amendment makes it
a 3-year contract, in accordance with the present rules, but
allows them an optional 2 years without going to another bid.
He stated they believe this bill will promote efficiency and
economy, and make it easier to conduct these audits without
affecting the quality of the end product.

Testimony:

Mr. Turner stated he would like to echo the concerns that Mr.
Hansen had, and added they feel a 5-year contract would allow
the county, and other local governments, to substantially
reduce their audit costs, which are beginning to mount up.
He stated that doing an audit is becoming quite an expensive
proposition, anymore, for governments, due to the multitude
of federal and state components that they have to comply with.
He indicated they feel they can incur a savings of many
thousands of dollars with a 5-year contract, over a 3-year
contract, and, therefore, they urge the committee's support
of this bill,.

List of Testifying Opponents and What Group They Represent:

None.

Questions From Committee Members:

Q. Senator Bengtson asked Mr. Turner how much it costs for
an audit.

A. Mr. Turner responded that, this year, it was $28,000.
Q. Senator Harding indicated she comes from a small county,

and they do not contract audits, that they have the state
audits. She stated they are supposed to audit annually,



SENATE COMMITTEE ON STATE ADMINISTRATION
March 8, 1989
Page 3 of 29

but do it about every year and a half. She asked Mr.
Turner if they contract with local people for audits, and
if they can contract for 3 years, but want the option to
extend that contract.

Mr. Turner responded they currently do 3-year contracts,
and the state has to approve their selection of a local
auditor. He indicated they submit their audit to the
state, and the state approves, noting the state still
has an oversight responsibility for the audit, but that
local government does not have to contract with a local
firm,

Senator Harding asked if the $28,000 is an annual amount.
Mr. Turner responded that was their current audit cost.
Senator Harding asked if that was for one year.

Mr. Turner responded that was for this fiscal year, and
that it is increasing every year, adding that, next year,
their audit cost will be close to $30,000. He stated
that, the longer term they can lock in, hopefully, they
can keep the cost down because it is becoming substan-
tial.

Closing by Sponsor:

Representative Hansen indicated she hopes the committee will
concur with this bill, and stated she thinks it is a good bill
for counties, particularly, and may be for others that do this
contract auditing.

Vice Chairman Hofman announced the hearing on HB68 as closed.

DISPOSITION OF HB 68

Discussion:

Senator Bengtson offered a motion that HB68 be concurred in.

Recommendation and Vote:

Motion passed by the committee that HB68 be concurred in.

HEARING ON HB 278



SENATE COMMITTEE ON STATE ADMINISTRATION
March 8, 1989
Page 4 of 29

Presentation and Opening Statement by Sponsor:

Representative Bob Ream distributed a letter concerning the
fiscal note, a copy of which is attached as Exhibit 4. He
indicated HB278 addresses a problem they have experienced at
the University of Montana, and that other state agencies have
experienced, also. He stated that, anytime you set up
purchasing procedures, it becomes cumbersome to some parties.

Representative Ream referred the committee to page 4, noting
that is really the heart of the bill, and indicated that, if
someone is submitting a purchase order for an item, such as
a slide projector, and, at the time the purchase order is
submitted, they can attach a catalog price or a publicly
advertised price for that item, it goes through the regular
procedure of requesting bids, but, if the bids come in, and
the catalog price which was submitted is lower than any of
those bid prices, the item can be purchased with that savings.
He indicated the lower half deals with office supplies, which
provides that office supplies, either through bulk purchase
or under a term contract, can be purchased by a purchasing
agency, if it can be shown the price is cheaper than going
through central stores. He noted this is where the problem
originally came up, and indicated that the University of
Montana, since they deal with a lot of office supplies, set
up an office to purchase supplies through central stores in
Helena, which would be delivered to them, and disbursed to the
departments, noting it required some manpower on campus. He
further reported that, due to budget cuts, they closed that
office, and this is now being handled through the university
book store, which has to have an additional mark-up.

Representative Ream reported he submitted the bill, and then
met with Mr. Eicholtz, who is here today, from the State
Department of Administration, on two different occasions. He
indicated they struck a compromise, which he thinks is very
workable, and commended Mr. Eicholtz for working with him, and
working with their vice president for fiscal affairs at the
university, to come up with a compromise. He stated he thinks
it is a good compromise, and noted that he is not casting
blame anywhere, that they would have made mistakes, also, at
their end, adding that they are going to change some pro-
cedures there, too, particularly for larger departments in the
university, if they can go directly through central stores,
without going through the middleman at the university. He
indicated that would help the situation a little better. He
stated he thinks, all in all, this will be a cost savings to



SENATE COMMITTEE ON STATE ADMINISTRATION
March 8, 1989
Page 5 of 29

the agencies, like the university, noting he realizes they
experience the same kind of problems that MSU does.

Representative Ream indicated the first and second pages deal,
primarily, with temporary rules. He explained that they have
to have separate legislation prior to July 1, and then the
parts on page 4 take effect, after July 1.

List of Testifying Proponents and What Group they Represent:

Marvin Eicholtz, Administrative Officer, Department of
Administration

Mike Craig, Associated Students of the University of Montana

Sheila Stearns, University of Montana

Don Engles, Montana Chamber of Commerce

Brian Barlin, Associated Students of Montana State University

Testimony:

Mr. Eicholtz stated he and Representative Ream worked together
on this bill to reach a compromise so that they could satisfy
both sides of the situation. He indicated they have come up
with a good bill that will address the concerns at the
University of Montana, and still keep the integrity of the
competitive bid process. He urged the committee to support
the bill.

Testimony:

Mr. Craig's written testimony is attached as Exhibit 7.

Testimony:

Ms. Stearns stated she joins her colleagues from the Univer-
sity in expressing their support. She indicated they worked
with the administration on this bill, and believe it is a good
solution to a problem that has plagued faculty members in
purchasing decisions for a long time.

Testimony:

Mr. Engles stated that, in the spirit of enterprise, they
would like to add their support to HB278.

Testimony:

Mr. Harlin stated that, for the same reasons stated by Mr.
Craig, they also support this bill,



SENATE COMMITTEE ON STATE ADMINISTRATION
March 8, 1989
Page 6 of 29

List of Testifying Opponents and What Group They Represent:

None.

Questions From Committee Members:

Senator Vaughn asked if this would only apply to state
agencies, and not to counties and cities.

Representative Ream responded that is correct.

Vice Chairman Hofman asked if Representative Ream sees
any possibility of mischief in this bill, and asked if
there is any way purchasing could be done through a rela-
tive's store or business.

Representative Ream responded he does not believe so, and
indicated that Mr. Eicholtz may want to comment on that.
He noted that they still have to document everything, as
they go along and, in the bidding part of it, that
advertised price is a publicly advertised price, so it
would be considered along with other bids. He stated he
does not think there would be any problem with that.

Senator Bengtson asked Representative Ream the reason for
the termination date in Section 3.

Representative Ream responded that is in 'the existing
law. He indicated that Representative Fritz's bill did
pass last time, with amendments in it, and that it had
a sunset date, noting he believes that is what 1is
sunsetting there.

Mr. Eicholtz indicated he did not know if he could give
an adequate explanation, but stated it is necessary for
this bill to work right.

Representative Ream stated there were 2 time-frames in
the existing law, and that this is cleaning up, getting
rid of the old language, after July 1.

Senator Harding referred to the letter from Mr. Eicholtz,
regarding the fiscal note, noting it says it is appli-
cable to the proposed amendments. She asked if the
amendments are in the bill.

Representative Ream responded the amendments are in the
bill. He stated they were put in in House committee, and



SENATE COMMITTEE ON STATE ADMINISTRATION
March 8, 1989
Page 7 of 29

indicated he has requested a revised fiscal note, but has
not gotten it.

Senator Harding asked if he has an estimate.

Representative Ream responded that he agrees with Mr.
Eicholtz, in his 1letter, that there will not be any
additional costs. He stated that he sees substantial
savings, but noted it remains to be seen, that it is hard
to measure those savings because they do not know how
often the prohibitions would be invoked over the current
procedures. He indicated it would be hard to estimate
savings, but his guess is that, at their university,
alone, the savings would be in the thousands of dollars.

Senator Harding stated that she thinks, relative to this,
it will be pretty hard to set up this bill without the
fiscal note, because it is costly.

Representative Ream responded the Department of Admini-
stration prepared the o0ld fiscal note based on the
original bill, as he drafted it. He added that, as he
understands it, and indicated he will check and see what
happened with the fiscal note.

Senator Bengtson stated she thinks that Senator Harding
stirred up a hornets nest, and asked Representative Ream,
what page 2 of the fiscal note means. She indicated it
states "No dollar amount is included for 1litigation
awards for state agencies not complying with Montana
preference laws." She asked if, in other words, there
is some danger in the kind of purchasing they will make.

Representative Ream responded that his original bill, as
drafted, was pretty drastic, that it would have done away
with the whole competitive bid process in state purchas-
ing.

Senator Bengtson asked if that is no longer in the bill.

Representative Ream responded no, and indicated that,
really, the fiscal note is not applicable, at all.

Senator Bengtson stated that the committee does need a
new fiscal note.

Representative Ream responded that he will see what he
can do about that.



SENATE COMMITTEE ON STATE ADMINISTRATION
March 8, 1989
Page 8 of 29

Q. Vice Chairman Hofman asked Representative Ream if he will
get a new fiscal note.

A, Representative Ream responded he will try to, and asked
Mr. Eicholtz if he has heard of a request for one.

Mr. Eicholtz stated they wrote the fiscal note, based on
the original bill, and that it is certainly not ap-
plicable to the amendments that are now included in the
bill., He indicated there were a lot of problems that
they saw with the original bill, and that is the reason
they wrote the letter. He noted they wanted a new
request for a fiscal note, because they need to clean
that up.

Q. Senator Rasmussen indicated it appears to him they would
have savings, instead of costs, noting they are in a
difficult situation dealing with a fiscal note totally
not applicable. He asked Representative Ream if he would
see that the new fiscal note would actually provide
savings to the state.

A, Mr. Eicholtz responded yes, that the way the bill has
been amended, he does not believe there will be any cost
to the state and, as Representative Ream said, actually,
agencies may be able to save money doing this.

Closing by Sponsor:

Representative Ream stated that, as he originally drafted the
bill, it was pretty drastic, and the costs associated with the
fiscal note the committee has were additional costs that would
be incurred if they had to go out and individually, as in-
dividual agencies, do the competitive bidding, and the whole
purchasing operation all on their own. He stated the ad-
vantages of the competitive bid process would be lost, so
there would be cost to the state. He indicated that, as it
was amended in the House, they are still working within the
existing framework, and it is just that, in situations where
they can find an item cheaper in the local community, or the
community where that agency is located, they can buy it. Or,
he added, when they submit a purchase order, and see a catalog
price that is considerably cheaper than they anticipate will
come in by the bid process, they can purchase it that way.
He indicated that, all in all, it has got to be a savings, and
he does not see any additional costs being incurred. He added



SENATE COMMITTEE ON STATE ADMINISTRATION
March 8, 1989
Page 9 of 29

that it may help local merchants, in some cases, if they can
buy an item locally.

OTHER BUSINESS

Discussion: W@ 207

Vice Chairman Hofman asked the committee to turn to HB207, and
indicated there are some amendments, a copy of which is
attached as Exhibit 9. He asked Ms. McClure to explain the
amendments.

Ms. McClure indicated they look extensive, but that most of
them are because of internal references and the title needs
to be changed. She noted she talked with Diane Dowling, who
is in agreement.

Ms. McClure reported the first 2 basically change the title.
She indicated that it came up, during the hearing, that the
committee wanted the Department of Commerce taken out of the
rulemaking, and that is what the first amendment does. She
then indicated the second amendment takes out some sections
because, as a result of taking some language out, they do not
need to be amended. Regarding amendment #3, she referred the
committee to page 2, line 7, and indicated they are changing
references, and are adding additional rulemaking authority to
the commission, not to the Department of Commerce, noting it
is a different section that does that. She stated #4 is the
same thing, noting that they are going to be, in the statement
of intent, striking the reference to giving rulemaking
authority to the director of the Department of Commerce. She
indicated amendment #5 adds the language, after the word
"grant", that they are going to give additional rulemaking
authority to the lottery commission, noting they already have
general rulemaking authority, and this is adding rulemaking
authority to allow them to adopt rules providing the in-
centives.

Ms. McClure referred to amendment #6, page 3, lines 5 and 6,
and stated that, again, it is taking out the language about
the Department of Commerce in the statement of intent on
rulemaking. She stated the 7th amendment, page 3, lines 19
and 20, references the rulemaking.

Ms. McClure drew the committee's attention to the 8th amend-
ment on page 6, line 5, explaining that they are striking
Section 2, in its entirety, because the only reason it was
amended was to put in the references to the Department of



SENATE COMMITTEE ON STATE ADMINISTRATION
March 8, 1989
Page 10 of 29

Commerce, noting that, if they take that amendment out, they
do not need to amend it, at all. She indicated amendment #9
is the one suggested by the lottery commission that, on page
7, following line 25, they wanted a new subsection (3) with
that language in it, and noted the subsequent subsections will
be renumbered. She indicated that, on page 9, line 1, Ms.
Dowling wanted a specific reference to allowing the lottery
commission to adopt rules relating to sales incentives or
bonuses and sales agents. She noted they already have general
rulemaking authority, referring to the top of that page,
"adopt rules necessary to carry out this part", and indicated
that, because Ms. Dowling wanted some specific language, it
will now read "adopt rules relating to lottery staff sales
incentives or bonuses and sales agents' commissions and any
other rules necessary to carry out this part.", adding it
gives them a little flexibility.

Ms. McClure stated that, regarding the 11th amendment, because
they are taking out the references to the Department of
Commerce's rulemaking authority, they are taking out that
whole section, because that was the only reason for it. She
indicated that, on page 12, line 23, they are changing the
reference to the director of the Department of Commerce,
substituting lottery commission. Ms. McClure further indi-
cated that, on page 16, lines 2 and 3, they are taking out the
35%, which was amended in the House, and going back to the
original language.

Senator Rapp-Svrcek offered a motion that the amendments be
adopted. Senator Rasmussen offered a motion that amendments
number 13 and 14 be segregated out of the proposed amendments,
and asked that the committee vote on those, by themselves.
Senator Harding asked Ms. McClure if that is taking the 35%
out, and putting it back to the original House language. Ms.
McClure responded it would be leaving the 35% in. Senator
Rasmussen stated his motion is to leave it the way it was.

Vice Chairman Hofman asked the committee to vote on the motion
to segregate those 2 amendments.

Recommendation and Vote:

Motion failed by the committee that amendments number 13 and
14 be segregated out of the proposed amendments, with Senators
Anderson, Rapp-Svrcek, Rasmussen and Hofman in favor, and
Senators Abrams, Bengtson, Vaughn and Harding opposed.

Discussion:




SENATE COMMITTEE ON STATE ADMINISTRATION
March 8, 1989
Page 11 of 29

Vice Chairman Hofman asked the committee to wait, indicating
everyone knows what the amendments are, and asked the commit-
tee to think about them. The committee agreed, and Vice
Chairman Hofman announced the discussion on HB207 as closed.

HEARING ON HB 228

Presentation and Opening Statement by Sponsor:

Representative Dan Harrington stated that HB228 is a bill
which gives school districts the same opportunity for the
Board of Investments' intercap program that cities, towns and
counties, and other government entities now enjoy. He
indicated the intercap program is a loan program financed by
low-cost bonds issued and backed by the Board of Investments.
He noted these low loans go for 1 to 5 years, are payable only
to operating budgets, and are subject to 105 constraints. He
stated that these loans are used to finance vehicles, equip-
ment and real property improvements. He indicated some of the
specifics of the bill are allowing financing of vehicles and
equipment under personal property, and improvement of real
property. He noted that real property acquisitions are
subject to 20.6-603, voter authorization, and voter authoriz-
ation is not required, subject to the conditions of this bill.

Representative Harrington indicated that, basically, this
bill, as will be pointed out by the proponents, is a tool that
can be used by school districts, noting he thinks it is a very
important move in this direction, under the tight situations
they are in now, as far as tight constraints and problems that
may occur in purchasing some of this equipment.

List of Testifying Proponents and What Group they Represent:

Bruce Moerer, Montana School Boards Association
David Ewer, Bond Program Officer, Board of Investments

Testimony:

Mr. Moerer stated they asked Representative Harrington to
sponsor this bill for them, indicating they think it is a real
good bill, and it came as a result of some school districts
that wanted to use the intercap financing with the Board of
Investments. He noted it is a cheaper way to borrow money to
finance purchases of vehicles, equipment, and things 1like
that.



SENATE COMMITTEE ON STATE ADMINISTRATION
March 8, 1989
Page 12 of 29

Mr. Moerer reported that schools can do that, now, on a long-
term lease-purchase agreement, and that some of them have to
do that because they do not have the money in their budget to
make the purchase all at once. He noted they are paying
exorbitant interest rates to do that, and this would let them
use the intercap program, and get a lower interest rate, which
is available now to cities and counties. He indicated there
were a few amendments in the House, which tightened it down
a little bit, noting that Representative Daily wanted to
tighten down a few of the things they felt the bill was a
little loose on. He noted they limited improvements to just
remodeling facilities, and took out the ability to acquire
real property and also to construct a building. He added they
have limited it to just the minor items they can finance with
the intercap program, which was the original intent of the
bill, anyway.

Mr. Moerer reported that Representative Harrington has also
asked Dave Ewer, from the Board of Investments, to be here to
answer any technical problems, noting he has some clarifica-
tions he may want to add, as well. He stated the bill is real
simple, that it just gives schools an alternative to borrow
money at a cheaper rate, like cities and counties can do now,
noting they think it is a real good idea, and encouraged the
committee's support.

Testimony:

Mr. Ewer reported that he is the manager for the intercap
program, which is a program they have had in place for 2
years, this month, and indicated they have provided low-cost
financing to cities and towns, counties, sewer districts,
rural fire districts, and even television districts. He
stated the largest local group, at this point, schools, have
not been able to use this program, noting one of the ironies
he finds is that school districts have the ability to, on a
lease-purchase basis, use other monies, but not the Board of
Investments, which he firmly believes has the lowest cost
funds available, given that they are selling tax exempt bonds
backed by the Board of Investments.

Mr. Ewer gave the example that, even in this high inflation
rate environment, they are still able to offer 8% money, and
indicated that he thinks, if schools were to go out and look
to finance school buses, or computers, they would be looking
at somewhere in the neighborhood of 12%, today. He stated he
thinks they would, on any given day, always be cheaper than
the alternatives. He indicated they have a number of requests



SENATE COMMITTEE ON STATE ADMINISTRATION
March 8, 1989
Page 13 of 29

they would like to try to satisfy, noting that, typically, the
kinds of requests they are seeing are for boiler repairs, roof
repairs, school buses, and some additions to buildings, not
buildings by themselves. He noted that one school district
needs to updaie its cafeteria, and expand a little, because
they are taking on new high school responsibilities. He
stated he does support this bill, and noted that they thought
this legislation was in place with the lease-purchasing bill,
but were unsuccessful in getting the Attorney General's
opinion on that, noting they feel this type of bill is 1long
overdue. He urged the committee's support.

List of Testifying Opponents and What Group They Represent:

None.

Questions From Committee Members:

Q. Senator Rapp-Svrcek stated that, when SB118 went out of
the Senate, noting that was the bill for counties and
schools affected by protested taxes, the only thing left
in there was to allow them to bond, or repay any of those
protested taxes that they used, and asked Mr. Moerer if
this bill will affect that in any way, one way or
another.

A. Mr. Moerer responded that he supposes, implicitly, any
time a school incurs debt, for whatever reason, that
limits the ability of the school to incur other debts.
He indicated that, if he was a trustee, and they had to
borrow from a tax protest fund, and later lost the
protest and had to pay it back, and had to issue a bond
to do that, he would be hesitant to go further into debt,
and use this program. He noted that, if they did need
to make a purchase of some sort, a vehicle or computers,
they could at least do it at a lower rate of interest.
He stated he does not think that is any different than
any other type of overall consideration a trustee has to
give to the debt load, noting they don't want to go too
far into debt, if they don't have to.

Q. Senator Rapp-Svrcek asked if this program could not be
used to finance bonds that a district would issue to
repay protested taxes.

A, Mr. Moerer responded that is correct, they could not do
that, and indicated it is the type of thing where they
have to take collateral on a vehicle, or something. He
noted the title is misleading, which indicates it is



SENATE COMMITTEE ON STATE ADMINISTRATION
March 8, 1989
Page 14 of 29

allowing school districts to issue and sell short-term
obligations, and that it is just the technical language
to borrow money from the Board of Investments to buy a
computer, a car, or whatever.

Senator Bengtson asked how the term intercap program came
about.

Mr. Moerer responded it is a horrible acronym for
intermediate term capital program, indicating it is not
lending money for capital improvements on a long-term
basis, but on a more moderate-term basis.

Senator Harding indicated it does not mention a dollar
amount, noting she knows these are not very big items,
except for, maybe, a remodeling, and asked if there are
laws that would say how much the people could get on a
short-term.

Mr. Moerer responded that, on the bottom of page 2,
number 7, it indicates they can not exceed their total
debt limitations, which would apply to bonding limits,
noting there is a limit.

Mr. Ewer stated there is a program limit of $500,000 per
project, and added they do have underwriting guidelines,
as well.

Senator Harding indicated that was her question, that,
with counties, it is $500,000, and she was wondering if
the school districts would be similar.

Mr. Ewer stated that, for the ease of making the Board
consistent, he thinks they will probably keep that
program in line for every participant.

Closing by Sponsor:

Representative Harrington stated he feels this program is one
that will benefit the school districts, that he thinks it is
long overdue, and indicated he hopes the committee will give
it a do pass.

Vice Chairman Hofman announced the hearing on HB228 as closed.

DISPOSITION OF HB 228

Discussion:




SENATE COMMITTEE ON STATE ADMINISTRATION
March 8, 1989
Page 15 of 29

Senator Vaughn offered a motion that HB228 be concurred in.

Recommendation and Vote:

Motion passed by the committee that HB228 be concurred in.

HEARING ON HB 365

Presentation and Opening Statement by Sponsor:

Representative Dan Harrington indicated that HB365 is a very
simple bill, but stated he thinks it is a very important bill
for some of these counties. He indicated it will allow
counties, other than first class counties, the authority to
award separate printing contracts for publication of printed
materials. He reported that, currently, the Board of County
Commissioners, for first class counties, may award separate
contracts for their 1legal advertising and for commercial
printing, printing forms, materials and supplies. He stated
all other counties must contract, with one newspaper, all
printing in the county, unless the newspaper does not have
commercial printing capability. He indicated this bill will
allow any county to award separate contracts, noting that
legal advertising would continue to be placed on legally
qualified newspaper. He stated the county would have the
option to award a separate contract to a commercial printer
for printed forms, including newspaper holdings and adver-
tising contracts.

List of Testifying Proponents and What Group they Represent:

Beverly Gibson, Montana Association of Counties
Ken Dunham, Associated Printers and Publishers of Montana
Judy Doggett, Clerk and Recorder, Broadwater County

Testimony:

Ms. Gibson distributed copies of a resolution passed at their
recent June convention, a copy of which is attached as Exhibit
11. She reported it was passed unanimously by their members,
and given a high priority. She stated they urge the commit-
tee's support of HB365, noting that Representative Harrington
gave a very clear definition that this bill will allow all
counties to do what, now, only first class counties can do,



SENATE COMMITTEE ON STATE ADMINISTRATION
March 8, 1989
Page 16 of 29

which is to separate the printing contract to find the most
cost-effective way to award their printing.

Testimony:

Mr. Dunham indicated the Associated Printers and Publishers
of Montana is a commercial printing trade group. He stated
they support this bill, noting that many commercial printers
in Montana have not been able to compete for the county
printing business because of the current state laws. He
indicated this would allow the county governments to obtain
a wider range of competitive bids to obtain their printing
needs. Mr. Dunham stated that, when this law was put into
place years ago, probably only the county newspaper in any
county had printing capabilities, noting that, today, that has
changed a great deal. He indicated the changes in technology
in the past 10 to 15 years means that print shops have grown
up in towns of all sizes in Montana. He stated that what is
happening, now, in some of the counties, is that the county
printing is being awarded to the county newspaper, but the
business is then going right back out the door, being jobbed
out to some commercial printer, somewhere else in the state,
obviously, at a mark-up ranging anywhere from 5% to 20%,
depending on how much volume they might do with that commer-
cial printer.

Mr. Dunham stated this bill is simply a realization of the
changes in the general printing industry in the country, and
added, on a personal note, that they are a little bit uncom-
fortable having to oppose their friends in the newspaper
business. He indicated they do not like to see the commercial
printers and the newspapers being at opposite sides of an
issue, but noted they are of the realization that this is just
a time of change in the business. He stated it does give some
protection to those counties, that they retain a 5% advantage
over printing establishments outside the county, and, hope-
fully, those newspapers in the county, if they do have
commercial printing capability, will be able to compete, as
well. Mr. Dunham reported there are approximately 200 print
shops across Montana ranging in size from mom and pop opera-
tions, of one and two people, up to some employing over 100
people. He indicated that over 75% of the print shops in
Montana have between $5 and $500,000 in capital investments,
and noted this is important to the printing industry in the
state. He stated he thinks the bill also points up the need
in Montana for an active county printing board to continue to
provide some protection for county governments.

Testimony:



SENATE COMMITTEE ON STATE ADMINISTRATION
March 8, 1989
Page 17 of 29

Ms. Doggett stated she is one of the smaller counties that has
a local newspaper do their county printing, and indicated it
should not be awarded only to the newspaper. She stated they
have 2 very qualified printers in Broadwater County, that one
printer owns and operates the local newspaper, and the other
is a local printer. She indicated she feels, as long as that
local printer meets the criteria as a qualified printer, and
they are satisfied with his performance as a printer, he
should at least be given the opportunity to bid for the county
printing contract. Ms. Doggett stated they are in support of
the advertising incurred by the county being awarded to their
local newspaper, and that they feel the county business needs
to stay within the county.

List of Testifying Opponents and What Group They Represent:

Charles W. Walk, Executive Director, Montana Newspaper
Association

Testimony:

Mr. Walk testified that the Montana Newspaper Association
includes in its membership all 11 dailies, and 65 of the
weekly newspapers in Montana. He stated, in preface to his
remarks, that he is probably the friendliest opponent the
committee will see today, noting that he feels as uncomfort-
able as Mr. Dunham does in testifying, particularly against
the chairman of the House Taxation Committee.

Mr. Walk stated he is here today to oppose HB365, as drafted
and passed out of the House. He indicated he hopes to
convince the committee that HB365 is excessive and unnecessary
legislation that could certainly be economically detrimental
to an important, but endangered species, the small community
newspaper. He stated there is little doubt that a number of
Montana weekly newspapers are threatened with closure, and
HB365 could speed that closure, in some cases. He noted that
how many would close, as a direct result of HB365, would only
be a guess on his part, adding that he queried some of his
board members, and they put the number at someplace between
3 and 12. Mr. Walk stated that, at present, there are more
than 30 counties in Montana that have only a single newspaper
operating within their boundaries. He further stated that
HB365 is a direct threat to each and every one of those
papers, noting that two counties, Golden Valley and Petroleum,
do not have any newspaper at all.



SENATE COMMITTEE ON STATE ADMINISTRATION
March 8, 1989
Page 18 of 29

Mr. Walk stated he will not go into the reasons for the demise
of the weekly newspaper in Montana, noting some of them go
hand and glove with the economic problems that have plagued,
and continue to plague small towns across the state. He
indicated there are other reasons that have been unique to the
newspaper industry, noting he is sorry to say that some of
those problems have been the result of legislation passed over
the last 15 to 20 years. He stated they can appreciate the
arguments of the proponents of HB365, that they are simply
seeking the best dollar deal for counties in the printing
business, noting they can appreciate the arguments, without
agreeing with them. He indicated they do not think any of the
newspapers most affected by this legislation, all of whom are
small and vulnerable, are looking for a free lunch, or someth-
ing they don't deserve. He noted they are looking, instead,
for the realization that many of them have provided a signi-
ficant public service to these counties over the years, a
public service available no where else. He asked the commit-
tee to remember they are not talking about communities that
have multiple outlets for information, that these are counties
where there are no radio stations, communities where there are
no television stations, and, in some cases, very little else
of any method of information transmission, except the news-
paper. He asked that the committee please excuse the publish-
ers of the small papers, if they feel they are being forsaken,
and past efforts ignored, when legislation such as HB365 is
offered. He stated that the arguments that these newspapers
have taken advantage of their counties, their schools, and
their municipal governments with their pricing practices and
printing, is simply not true. He indicated that, first of
all, there are maximum prices established by state law for
both public notice advertising and commercial printing. He
stated these rates are certainly not in favor of the community
newspaper, in most cases. He noted that, on top of that, the
counties negotiate even better rates with these newspapers and
that, amazingly, the discounts, in most cases, range between
5% and 20%, which are the same figures that Mr. Dunham used
to prove his point.

Mr. Walk stated that, given all this, he still has serious
questions about just how much money a county will save, if
HB365 is enacted, and the contracts for advertising and
printing are split in all counties. He asked will the
savings, for example, make up for the prospective loss in
service and quality that the counties are now experiencing.
He further asked will the savings offset the potential losses
of a newspaper having to go out of business. He indicated he
does not know the answers to these questions, and that he
doubts anyone else does. He noted he thinks they are ques-



SENATE COMMITTEE ON STATE ADMINISTRATION
March 8, 1989
Page 19 of 29

tions that need to be thought about when changes as sig-
nificant and potentially harmful as those suggested in HB365
are directed to an economically stressed segment of Montana's
rural economy. He stated it is no accident that the Montana
printing laws were written as they were by early legislators.
He indicated they saw the need for newspapers in the rural
communities, and understood the importance of having a local
outlet for information. He stated that Senator George
McCallum of Sanders County hit at the heart of the subject,
when changes in the printing law were being contemplated by
the Legislature in the early 1970s. Mr. Walk reported he
stood on the floor of the Senate and said, simply, "Many
communities will not have newspapers without retention of the
present 1law", and noted his argument helped carry that
particular day, and he thinks it is still applicable today.

Mr. Walk stated he thinks the same argument can be made about
the law today, and asked the committee to help keep smaller
newspapers publishing in Montana by giving HB365 a do not
pass.

Questions From Committee Members:

Q. Senator Rapp-Svrcek asked Mr. Walk if he said there are
30 counties in the state where the newspaper is the only
print shop.

A. Mr. Walk responded no, that he said there are 30 counties
in the state that have only one newspaper.

Q. Senator Bengtson asked Representative Harrington if this
is just optional.

A, Representative Harrington responded it is optional, that
this does not say that the local newspaper will not get
it, that it just means they can bid for this. He
indicated that, in many communities, even in the larger
communities, the newspapers get some of the printing, if
they bid for it. He stated this just leaves it optional,
that is all it does, noting it is not taking it away from
the newspaper, but is giving the local government the
opportunity.

Q. Senator Bengtson stated that there is a lot of camarad-
erie that exists between the local newspaper and the
people who need printing, noting they are all cognizant
of the fact they want to keep their business local, if

at all possible.



SENATE COMMITTEE ON STATE ADMINISTRATION
March 8, 1989
Page 20 of 29

Representative Harrington responded this does not change
that, at all, that this just says it is an optional
thing, that a local government can contract out with
someone else, if the situation is right, and the contract
is right in the situation. He stated he thinks it was
brought out that some newspapers send it out someplace
else to be done, anyway.

Senator Rasmussen stated that, apparently, some of the
counties feel they can save some money, and there would
not be support if it was not a matter of looking to be
able to do this. He asked Ms. Gibson if she has any
feeling, if that ever came up, as to how much money may
be saved.

Ms. Gibson responded that the counties, in some cases,
feel that, if they have the opportunity to ask for a bid
from another entity, besides their one and only news-
paper, they would at least have something to talk about,
and they could compare prices. She indicated that, even
though there may only be one newspaper in the county, it
is not to say there is not a print shop in the county.

Senator Anderson indicated Mr. Walk mentioned there are
30 counties with only one newspaper, and that it is his
understanding that the small newspapers would not be able
to compete, probably, with some of the larger newspapers.

Mr. Walk responded that is true. He indicated he would
like to be fair to the committee and the proponents of
the bill, and stated they should understand, and he would
like the committee to understand, that they are talking
about a dozen small newspapers, basically, because, as
Representative Harrington and Mr. Dunham pointed out,
some of those papers no longer have a print shop avail-
able, they are so small, so they do send it out. He
indicated they are basically talking about a dozen very
small newspapers, but very vulnerable newspapers, noting
that is where they are coming from in opposition to this
bill,

Vice Chairman Hofman asked Ms. Doggett if she feels that,
if this bill were passed, the quality would go down in
the types of materials they would be printing.

Ms. Doggett responded that, personally, she knows their
local printer, and has seen some of his work. She
indicated that, compared with the newspaper, she thinks
they are very comparable. She stated she has a really



SENATE COMMITTEE ON STATE ADMINISTRATION
March 8, 1989
Page 21 of 29

good rapport with their local newspaper, and the local
printer and, in their county, she thinks the quality
would not go down, but noted that she can not speak for
the other counties.

Vice Chairman Hofman asked Mr. Walk to answer that
qguestion, too. He pointed out that Mr. Walk made the
statement that he thought quality would go down.

Mr. Walk responded he hopes he said it could go down, in
some cases. He indicated he does feel that, in some
cases, it would. He stated that he thinks there is
always an opportunity, when you look at bidding situa-
tions of this kind, particularly, and you are not
familiar with what you are going to get, that you already
have the status quo, and have a high quality product,
that there is an opportunity for you to save $5, and lose
the quality and workmanship. He indicated he is not
saying that would happen in all cases, but that he
thinks, however, they are talking about, in some cases,
a quick print, insty print type of situation, versus a
very high-grade type of printing operation, where that
is a real threat, noting he does not think that is the
case in every opportunity, and certainly would not argue
with the Broadwater County situation, because he knows
it, and thinks she is being very truthful in that regard.

Vice Chairman Hofman asked Mr. Walk if he does not think
that, because of competition, the quality could go up.

Mr. Walk responded he would suppose there are cases where
it could, but indicated he does not think it is a given,
any more than he would say it is a given they would go
down.

Senator Vaughn indicated they found, when they went to
computers, that a lot of those forms could not be handled
by any of the local printers, and it was much easier and
less expensive if they could deal directly with the
people who handle the forms, than have to order it
through the newspaper and get the forms from them. She
asked Ms. Doggett if that is some of the things they are
finding other counties running into.

Ms. Doggett responded yes, that, since we have come into
the computer age, a lot of the counties are printing
their own forms. She indicated they need to have the
opportunity to be able to do that, plus also get the best
quality they can. She stated that one thing that has



SENATE COMMITTEE ON STATE ADMINISTRATION
March 8, 1989
Page 22 of 29

come to mind, especially since she is also an election
administrator, is that she thinks they need to be able
to be assured that their election ballots and those type
of forms are accurate. She indicated they do not have
a problem with either of their printers, because she has
seen both of their quality, but noted she does think
that, because of the computers, they will be doing more
of their own form printing.

Closing by Sponsor:

Representative Harrington stated that, in these communities,
there is a political reality that they will still go to the
newspapers with much of their printing, and he thinks that
will be worked out. He indicated he does not think this bill
is going to hurt anybody, but he thinks it does open it up,
and that the time has come for this type of legislation to aid
these smaller counties, so that they, too, can fulfill their
obligations, as far as printing contracts. He indicated he
hopes the committee will give this bill a do pass.

Vice Chairman Hofman announced the hearing on HB365 as closed.

HEARING ON HB 124

Presentation and Opening Statement by Sponsor:

Representative Bob Clark thanked Vice Chairman Hofman for
moving the hearing on HB124 to the bottom of the list so that
he could attend the news conference and reception for Colonel
Griffith, who was appointed to head the Highway Patrol.
Representative Clark then advised the committee that Colonel
Griffith asked him to convey his regrets that he would not be
here to testify on this bill because of this appointment.

Representative Clark indicated this bill was requested by the
Department of Justice, and that HB124 merely changes the code
throughout the Montana Codes Annotated from "patrolman" to
"patrol officer", patrol officer being a non-gender term. He
stated this came about as a result of the highway patrol now
having a number of female patrol officers. He indicated they
have had female officers for about 10 years, that this
probably should have been done some time ago, and was over-
looked. He noted they have about 10 female officers now and,
in order to keep up with the times, they are requesting that
this change be made in the Codes. He testified that there is
no cost to these changes, noting that, in talking to the



SENATE COMMITTEE ON STATE ADMINISTRATION
March 8, 1989
Page 23 of 29

people involved with this, the Codes will be reprinted,
anyway, and it is a matter of just putting the new wording in
there. He reiterated that there is no cost associated with
this bill.

Representative Clark indicated that Assistant Attorney General
Funk was going to try to be here, that he had another
committee hearing and was going to try to switch back and
forth, noting that, obviously, he did not make it.

List of Testifying Proponents and What Group they Represent:

None.

List of Testifying Opponents and What Group They Represent:

None.

Questions From Committee Members:

None.

Closing by Sponsor:

Representative Clark stated that the female officers they have
are doing a good job, and he thinks they deserve the recogni-
tion, whatever recognition they can give them, and asked for
the committee's concurrence on the bill.

DISPOSITION OF HB 124

Discussion:

Senator Harding offered a motion that HB124 be concurred in.

Recommendation and Vote:

Motion passed by the committee that HB124 be concurred in.

OTHER BUSINESS
Discussion: RHQ 345

Ms. McClure distributed copies of the proposed amendments to
HB345, a copy of which is attached as Exhibits 15, 16, 17 and
18, and stated that the amendments were prepared when the
committee was talking about 4 options. She indicated that,



SENATE COMMITTEE ON STATE ADMINISTRATION
March 8, 1989
Page 24 of 29

since they were prepared, there have been discussions with the
Secretary of State, Senator Farrell and Gene Phillips, and
that a few of these amendments are still needed.

Mr., Garth Jacobson indicated that he and Ms. McClure have
worked on the amendments, and they have been discussed with
Gene Phillips. He explained the first one is the amendment
that would have simply stripped the fax filing ability away
from fax filing of UCC documents. He indicated the second
amendment is a technical amendment which addresses the
concerns that Mr. Phillips raised, and that they believe it
is a necessary technical amendment. He stated it is just a
minor amendment, that there was a mistake that was, apparen-
tly, just a drafting mistake, and this corrects that. Mr.
Jacobson stated the third amendment would be in response to
Senator Abrams' concern about having enough strength in the
area of enforcement regarding people that file false docu-
ments. He indicated this amendment adds in, in addition to
triple damages, requiring payment of attorney fees for the
prevailing party.

Mr. Jacobson stated he does not think the fourth amendment is
necessary, reporting that it would take the 5-day period out,
entirely. He indicated that, from the discussions they have
had, the second amendment and, if Senator Abrams wants it, the
third amendment are the two amendments he would think the
committee may want to consider. He noted the other 2 were
simply optional amendments.

Questions from Committee Members:

Q. Senator Vaughn asked Ms. McClure if the first amendment
takes out the UCC filings, and if the last amendment
takes out the 5 day requirement.

A, Ms. McClure explained there are two separate options; the
first one takes out Section 1 of the bill, which would
accomplish taking out the UCC filings. She further
indicated the last amendment would leave Section 1 in,
that it makes more references to UCC, and takes out the
5-day language. She explained it will make the UCC fax
document count as an original document, and there will
not be a 5-day waiting period.

Q. Senator Vaughn asked if they would still have any time
limit in which to file documents.

A. Mr. Jacobson responded it would just take the original
out, entirely, so that a fax copy would be treated as an



SENATE COMMITTEE ON STATE ADMINISTRATION
March 8, 1989
Page 25 of 29

original. He indicated the compromise that was reached
for the 5-day period in the original bill was to preserve
the desire of a lot of people to still see the original.
He stated that he suspects, in a couple of years, or
perhaps just a few years away from now, they will have
a high degree of confidence to say that a fax copy is
sufficient for an original. He indicated they wanted to
ease into the process, instead of jumping in, that they
wanted to get in part way so that everybody felt comfort-
able with the technology, noting that is why they still
want the original and the S-day period.

Mr. Jacobson reported there was a discussion with the
title insurance people, who said they were not so much
opposed to this, but their attitude was that they do not
want to see it happen with the Clerk and Recorders. He
indicated their concern was with recording documents,
versus filing documents, and that they said they would
not oppose them, but that they do not want to see it
happen on the Clerk and Recorder level because of the
differences between recorded documents and filed docu-
ments.

Senator Rapp-Svrcek asked Mr. Jacobson if the second
amendment is the one that puts in the UCC, noting that
Mr. Phillips talked about a whole number of sections that
needed to be amended in order to include all the UCC
filings.

Mr. Jacobson responded that, referring to Section 1 of
the bill, the number on line 22, page 1 read 39-9-402,
and it should have been 30-9-402, indicating he suspects
it was just a keystroke error. He stated that amendment
#3 is a codification instruction to include what is, in
essence, new language in Section 4, and would be a
dragnet section which would cover the references to the
termination statements, the amendments, the assignments,
whatever it might be, noting that takes care of it. He
indicated that, when talking about changing the UCC, all
they are talking about is one small part which deals with
filings in the Secretary of State's office, and it is
called Part 4 of Article 9. He noted it is not signi-
ficant at all, that it addresses the concern, and is a
technical amendment to clean the bill up.

Senator Bengtson stated she would like to adopt the amendments
that keep the UCC filings in, indicating she thinks that the
first and second amendments are the ones that should be



SENATE COMMITTEE ON STATE ADMINISTRATION
March 8, 1989
Page 26 of 29

adopted. Senator Rapp-Svrcek indicated the first amendment
takes them out, and the second amendment puts them all in.

Q. Senator Rapp-Svrcek asked Mr. Jacobson if it was his
intention to include the entire UCC in the bill, when it
was originally drafted.

A. Mr. Jacobson responded that is correct.

Senator Harding stated she understands where the Secretary of
State's office is coming from, but indicated that, until we
get further down the road, she thinks they should do away with
the UCC filings. She indicated she talked with a banker, who
said that everything was working great now, and they want
those originals. She noted that he said, if they keep them
5 days, they still have not done anything, and they are not
willing to go without an original signature. Senator Harding
stated that faxed documents should be accepted as original
documents, that otherwise, they will be held for 5 days, and
nothing is done, anyway. She added that the banker indicated
they could run into a liability problem, and she asked what
have they gained. Senator Bengtson responded they have met
a deadline. :

Senator Harding then indicated that the banker also said that
there is a system, which was passed 2 or 4 years ago, where
they can check immediately to see what is filed at the
Secretary of State's office. Senator Harding reported that
system was passed specifically for 1liens, and that she
remembers the Clerk and Recorders were quite shook up about
the UCC lien problem that was handled immediately from the
bank with the Secretary of State, and they also had to file
with the Clerk and Recorder's office. Senator Harding noted
it was based on the agricultural lien situation, where they
needed to know right now. She asked, unless we are ready to
go with the fax being accepted as originals, noting they do
not want it treated like that in the Clerk and Recorder's
office, where are you now. She further asked, if they do not
want a fax copy treated as an original in the Clerk and
Recorder's office, how can a fax be treated as an original in
the Secretary of State's office. She noted she realizes they
are headed in this direction, but stated she does not think
they are ready for it now.

Q. Senator Rasmussen asked Mr., Jacobson, if the UCC is taken
out, how much does that leave them, if it still leaves
them quite a volume of stuff that would be eligible to
be faxed.



SENATE COMMITTEE ON STATE ADMINISTRATION
March 8, 1989
Page 27 of 29

A. Mr, Jacobson responded there would still be a consider-
able amount of documents that could be faxed to their
office.

He then indicated there is a real need for having fax
filings of UCC documents, in that it preserves that date
and time for when the lien is effective. He stated the
whole concern about the 5 day period could be raised
about anything else in the whole process. He indicated
that, for example, if a banker closed a deal and needed
to get those documents in right away, under the present
system, if they mailed it in and something happened, they
are still under that same dilemma. He noted this system
is like making reservations for dinner, that, if you make
a reservation, you are guaranteed that spot if you come
in at that time, adding that, if you do not make a
reservation, you lose your chance to have that date
preserved for you. Mr. Jacobson reported he has talked
with some attorneys who represent banks, and they all
think this is a very good idea, noting he thinks the
difficulty is dealing with the different system that this
would set up. He stated it will not be bad, that it will
just be a little bit different, adding that it will be
very good in that they get this opportunity to have their
filing made instantaneously. He indicated that, if
someone wants to close a deal, they have that chance to
close that deal, that it is very helpful for bankers, and
he thinks they will find it very useful, noting that the
idea came from the bankers, themselves.

Senator Bengtson offered a motion that the amendments on page
2 be adopted, which leaves the UCC in. She stated it also
keeps the 5 days, noting she thinks that is cautious, adding
that she also thinks they will take that out, at some point.
Senator Rasmussen stated that, if the committee wanted to take
the UCC out, they could pass this, and then pass the first
page, too. Senator Harding stated she does not think they
should have the UCC in this bill,

Ms. McClure stated the first amendment will take the UCC out,
and it is not compatible with page 2. Senator Rasmussen asked
if there were some other things on page 2, besides the UCC.
Ms. McClure responded that, if you leave Section 1 in, and do
nothing else, the technical things will have to be corrected,
and noted that is what the first one does. She stated the
last amendment addresses what Mr. Phillips brought up and,
rather than bring in all those other sections, they did it
with a codification instruction as to where they will put the
new Section 4 on the copy of the facsimile. She noted they



SENATE COMMITTEE ON STATE ADMINISTRATION
March 8, 1989
Page 28 of 29

need to codify it in several places, and they just listed one
more, noting that he did not mention 405 or 406 and that, by
codifying that in Chapter 9, they would hit them all. She
noted that page 1 does what Senator Harding wants to do, and
that page 2 is the opposite approach, so they can not have
both,

Q. Senator Vaughn asked Mr. Jacobson if most of the banks,
and Mr. Phillips, are satisfied with leaving the UCCs in,
or does he still definitely want them out.

A, Mr. Jacobson responded that Mr. Phillips was more or less
indifferent about that, and that the position of the
title insurance people was to go ahead and do what we
want, but not to get into the Clerk and Recorder area.
Be indicated they see that as two different things,
entirely. He stated his office did not support the bill
that had the fax for the Clerk and Recorders, that they
do not want to go into that territory, they just want to
deal with this as a good area for themselves, and are not
going to push it for anybody else.

Senator Bengtson stated that Representative Thomas cited
examples of deals being consummated, and they wanted to get
it on record, noting that she thinks it is the wave of the
future. She added she does not see any danger in it, at all,
since Mr. Phillips' concerns have been addressed, noting that
this is not even a part of the Clerk and Recorders' bailiwick.

Recommendation and Vote:

Motion passed by the committee that the second amendment be
adopted, with Senator Harding opposed.

Discussion:

Senator Bengtson asked Senator Abrams how he feels about the
penalty, regarding the attorney fees. Senator Abrams respond-
ed that he does not think it does that much. Senator Bengtson
offered a motion that HB345 be concurred in as amended.
Senator Harding indicated she will have to vote against the
bill with the UCCs in, but will accept the will of the
committee,

Recommendation and Vote:

Motion passed by the committee that HB345 be concurred in as
amended, with Senator Harding opposed.



SENATE COMMITTEE ON STATE ADMINISTRATION
March 8, 1989
Page 29 of 29

ADJOURNMENT

Adjournment At: 11:30 a.m.

ce Chairman

SH/mhu
HB68.038



ROLL CALL

STATE ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE

51ST LEGISLATIVE SESSION

DATE: %@(% 57/ /987

NAME PRESENT ABSENT EXCUSED
HUBERT ABRAMS %

JOHN ANDERSON, JR. L

ESTHER BENGTSON o

WILLIAM E. FARRELL =

ETHEL HARDING

SAM HOFMAN

PAUL RAPP-SVRCEK

TOM RASMUSSEN

ELEANOR VAUGHN

NN




SERATE STARDING COHMMITTEE REPORY
Harch &, 1989

HR. PREYSIDERNT:

We, your cowmmittee on State Administration, having had under
consideration HB 68 ({(third reading copy -~ bklue), respecttfully
report that HB 68 be concurred in.

Sponsor: Debruycker (Vaughn)

BE CONCUREED 1IN
w‘;"‘;: -

Signed: : : .
William BE. Farrell, Chailrman

JE

4!

SCREHBG R, 2

1y
99'#"

5,

?

.



SERATE STARDING COMMITTER REPORT
Harch 8, 1489

MR. PRESIDENT:

We, your committee on State Administration, having had under
congideration HB 228 (third reading copy -- blue), resgpectfully
report that HB 228 be concurred in.

Sponsor: Harrington {(Rapp-Svrcek)

BE CONCURRED IR

s

Signed: 7 » :
William E. Farrell, Chairman

Feyhha2e, 268

5 F o [ e

[ el s [ yeanad SR F e ke ¥ e




SERATE SYARDIRG COMMIYTEE REPORY
Harch &, 1984

HR. PRESIDERT:

We, your committee on State Administration, having had under
congideration HR 124 (third reading copy -- hlue), regpectfully
report that HB 124 be concurred in.

Sponeor; Clark {(Rasmussen)

BE CORCURRED IR

Y "—#JL ”n
Signed: £ o7

William K. ¥arrell, Chairman

qﬁ .

eorhbllda. 36

@%‘
1
Oy,



SERATE ETYRANDINRG COMMITTEE REPORT

HR. PRESIDENT:
He,
conglderation HB 345

your committee on State Adminigstration,
{third reading copy

Harch 8, 1989

having had under
blve}, regpectfully

report that HB 34% be awmended and as so amended be concurred in:

1. Page 1, line 22,
Following: "purposeg of"
Strike: "39-~9-40627
Ingert: “"36-9-402"

line 14,
"Title 35"

»

2. Page 1%,
Following:
Strike: "
Ingert: ";

”

3. Page 15,
Following: line 14

Insert: "(4)  part 4 of chapter 9, Titl

AND AS AMERDED BE CORCURRED 1R

Signed:

Spongor:

e

ff
e
A 67 g

7

fhomas (Farrell)

"

36,

i

Willjam E. Farrell, Chairman

L4
Ayslyy
Tor

SCRRB345. 308




SENATE STATE ADMIN.
ExiBIT No.__

oare___5/8/84
s no HB &8

WITN TATEMENT

STATE ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE

To be filled out by a person testifying or a person who would not like to stand up
and speak but wants their testimony entered into the record.

NAME: DATE:
Alee. Hansews 3-8 - &R
Address: 708 W oA
e\ € nna
Phone:

Representing whom?

Appearing on which proposal?

Do you: SUPPORT? AMEND? OPPOSE?

Comments:

PLEASE LEAVE ANY PREPARED STATEMENTS WITH THE COMMITTEE SECRETARY



L FINANCE AND DEBT MANAGEMENT
BUDGET AND ANALYSIS
FINANCE /CITY CLERK OFFICE Cy Cuehn

uT|
mwmmDWWMMmmm“mmmwﬁﬁﬁ%&
t ADMIN.

3

N — = ———

OULA

March 6, 1989 EXHIBIT NO_ X,

Letter #89-040

VAR 7 1989

The Honorable Stella Jean Hansen " The Honorable William Farrell
Montana House of Representatives Chairman - State Admin. Committee
Capitol Station Montana State Senate

Helena, MT 59620 Capitol Station

Helena, MT 59620

Dear Representative Hansen and Senator Farrell:

This letter is to convey the City of Missoula's support for House Bill $#68, An
Act to Limit Governmental Rudit Contracts to 3 years with an option to extend
the contract an additional two years. I will be unable to attend the hearing
on Wednesday, March 8th at 10:00 A¥, but would like to go on record as supporting

this bill.

The City of Missoula sought this legislation because the Administrative Rules
of Montana limit audit contracts to three yvears in duration and we feel that it
is desirable and efficient that audit contracts for up to five years in duration
be allowed. 2 1987 United States General Accounting Office report entitled "CPA
AUDIT QUALITY - A Framework for Procuring Audit Services” recommended five year
contracts in order to receive cost savings and benefit from having the same
auditing firm do more than a single year audit (see the enclosed copy of a page

from that report).

I talked with Don Dooley of the Department of Commerce Bureau of Local Government
Services before the 1989 Legislature began and he had no problem with lengthening
the audit contracts. The bill was amended in the house to provide for three year
contracts with a two year option as there was some concern about cities being
locked into a five year contract. Ve support the amendment and urge your
concurrence with House Bill #68 as amended.

Sincerely,

(fod Homos

Chuck Stearns
Finance Officer/City Clerk

enclosures

cc: Members of Senate State Administration Committee
Members of Missoula's Senate Delegation



Chapter 2
Procurement Practices Relate w0

Audit Quality

Conclusions and
Recommendations

V/

period of time, to assist in monitoring the audit firm, (3) obtain volun-
teers from local professional and educational organizations to assist the
entity, and (4) communicate with the appropriate RIG about the results
of its desk review and possible quality control review of the CPA’s audit.

The last example in appendix II] illustrates the importance of monitor-
ing contract performance.

As discussed in the previous sections, our analysis of questionnaire
responses indicates that there is a strong relationship between procure-
ment and audit quality. It further indicates that entities are much more
likely to receive acceptable quality audits when they employ a procure-
ment process that meets the criteria for each of the four attributes as
described in this report. However, we believe that entities are not taking
steps to ensure that they have an effective procurement process. As a
result, entities are almost three times more likely to receive an unaccept-

able quality audit.

Accordingly, we recommend that entities carefully assess their procure-
ment practices and take actions to include the framework established in
this report to better assure themselves of obtaining qualified auditors at
a reasonable cost. The following recommendations for improving cur-
rent procurement procedures are not intended 1o supercede existing
state or Jocal law or regulation. Instead, entities should consider these
recommendations in light of their own legal and administrative require-
ments and incorporate them where feasible. Specifically, we recommend
that entities:

Ensure that at least two audit firms are considered when selecting a
qgualified auditor. Where feasible. entities should obtain competition in
all circumstances, except when exercising renewal options on multivear
contracts.

Provide multiyvear contracts when possible, preferablyv for 5 vears, to
the winning audit firm to benefit from the auditor’s learning curve and
experience and to take advantage of cost savings associated with not
procuring audit services on an annual basis. However, once the contract
period expires, entities should rebid to ensure that they receive a quali-
fied auditor at a reasonable price. The entities must also decide whether
theyv will permit their current auditor to submit a proposal for the

upcoming audit.

Pacns AD A /AT R TINIC™ 94 T oarmammel, €rr Do s o o A scodie C oo ol e



JLINAILD OIAIL I-\UMIN.
EXHIBIT NO.

L_.,ég/m STATE ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE
Bt NO._NABLS

WITN TATEMENT

To be filled out by a person testifying or a person who would not like to stand up
and speak but wants their testimony entered into the record.

NAME: DATE:
- —_ {
5(17% /(//\’/76//{' /Z/ﬂrll y fg
Addres.s:

Pooye  I5Ze 5
/6/,//:1/9 <, /777 S 2
Phone: R3& - 2230

Representing whom?
7“/ //044/;74 € éc W 7{7

Appearing on which proposal?

I8 &5
Do you: SUPPORT? V' AMEND? OPPOSE?
Comments:

A_C)(?éw/,"f M .07 /f"';ﬂ Cgu A;',é‘” Socose s
Gudit ¢ 037/3 oves J//Y/r’ 74%";:4 ! Syce  Godit Soon, con eheoid
A oo 0 (e of K it ien S e ,;“.745,,[/,{“(&@
'n S b crhe o] poidi

PLEASE LEAVE ANY PREPARED STATEMENTS WITH THE COMMITTEE SECRETARY



VERALL OIAIL ADMIN.

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION . E4iBIT vo_4/ i

PROCUREMENT AND PRINTING DIVISION DAT
PUBLICATIONS AND GRAPHICS BUREAU BILL NO

920 FRONT STREET
TED SCHWINDEN, GOVERNOR CAPITOL STATION

o) — SIATE OF MONTANA 4
f‘f:.‘t =5 (406) 444-3053 HELENA, MONTANA 5§9620-0132

TO: Representatiye Bob Ream i

FROM: Marvin Ei ¥z, Administrator
Procurement and Printing Division ..

DATE: January 31, 1989

: ° Fiscal Note For HB 278

The original fiscal note prepared for HB 278 is not'appiicable-
with our proposed amendments. HB 278, with suggested

amendments, will not result in any increase in costs for goods
and services.

b
E

If amended, as suggested, HB 278 should provide for a savings in
the purchase of goods and services for the Sate of Montana.

However, it is difficult to accurately project how much savings
may be realized.

AN fQUAL DPPORTIIN Y FMPLOYER



oLivUIL OIALIL RUMIN.
ExaiT No_ D

DATE 3[4[?7
STATE ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE

BiLLNO.__HNE228

WITN TATEMENT

To be filled out by a person testifying or a person who would not like to stand up
and speak but wants their testimony entered into the record.

DATE:

NAME: ' . :
D LS ofofes

&

Addres's:

Phone:

Representing whom? )
D,Lg.’ ‘ y C’j‘ /&JM .

Appearing on which proposal?

1y 27

Do you:  SUPPORT? _¥ AMEND? OPPOSE?

Comments:

Seo Ex\\p 1T =

PLEASE LEAVE ANY PREPARED STATEMENTS WITH THE COMMITTEE SECRETARY



SENATE STATE ADMIN.

EXHIBIT NO.__ (@ _
DATE. _3_’&‘/8 ) STATE ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE
s o MHB278 %
WITNESS STATEMENT
To be filled out by a person testifying or a person who would not like to stand up ]
and speak but wants their testimony entered into the record.
NAME: DATE:
/(/?j 22 Cm\q{ A~EC-BY %
Address: ~ S ,/
[O Py #
' i
o $LEA] AN
Phone: Y43~ 792 9\ ;
Representing whom? ,
//)S_So(. 9/ U(jc/»z‘j) 37[\ UM [
Appearing on which proposal? ;

HA Sr&

Do you: SUPPORT? __X AMEND? OPPOSE?

Comments:

20 S\ \oit FH 7

PLEASE LEAVE ANY PREPARED STATEMENTS WITH THE COMMITTEE SECRETARY




Room 105
University Center

Associated Students Missoula, MT 59812
University of Montana (406) 243-2451

SENATE STATE ADMIN,
EXHiBIT NO._7

Sonate State Adminictration Committee DATE .3{&437
Housze Bill 278 - Rep. Ream MW~——MZZL_-

Hearing: March 8. 1928%2. Room 3

oY
—
.

Mr. chalrman and members of the committee, 1 am Mike Craig.
and I represent the Associated Students of the University of
Montana.

ASUM vises in support of House Bill 278 hecause we view 1t
as & companion proposal to Senate Bill 39% which was passed cut
of thie commitiee and thrcouoh the full Senate before the
transemittal deadline. SB2932 weuld allow the student associalions

of the Urivereity system to be exempt from the state procuromen

t

laws which are the subject of HBEZ73.

ASUM e supportive of House Biil 278 because. ever: i1 we oo

hocome evempt from the setate procuvement laws. we cge thie bill
Srrenal b i v U = Rty o SRR Ve ove st o =
of Morntarne purcheasing departmente. I¥ those departments can cave

monev. then studente will benefi1tl by seeing cost-cavings 1in the
opevation of the tUniversity.

With a cost-savings in the operation of the Uniwversiiy.
mavbe studente would rnot have to face the dramatic propo=zed
tuition increases they are now facing., With that., we urge vour

Tavorable considerastion of House Bi1ll 278. Thank vyvou.

Jennifer Isern, President Nancy Hiett, Vice President Sonta Hurlbut. Business Manager




SENATE STATE ADMIN.

EXK'BIT NO. 2 — . %
DATL..ZL,ZQ___X STATE ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE
B N0 M B i

%

WITN TATEMENT

s

To be filled out by a person testifying or a person who would not like to stand up
and speak but wants their testimony entered into the record.

NAME: 7 7 ) DATE:
:ijm WM/\N‘Q— 3-%-%9 ﬁ:
Address: M af’ ‘/M .
‘ + a
A\
Phone: 345‘33(( ﬁ
Representing whom? ’ :
Uop O :
\ 8
Appearing on which proposal? i
Do you: SUPPORT? / AMEND? OPPOSE?

Comments:

PLEASE LEAVE ANY PREPARED STATEMENTS WITH THE COMMITTEE SECRETARY



SENATE STATE ADMIN.
EXHIBIT NO

DATE.. ~73/5,’/3 7

BILL no._H_B_B_E!_,QgJ

Amendments to House Bill No. 207
Third Reading Copy

For the Senate Committee on State Administration

Prepared by Eddye McClure
March 7, 1989

1. Title, line 11.

Following: "THAT THE"

Strike: "DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE"
Insert: "LOTTERY COMMISSION"

2. Title, lines 25 and 26.
Strike: "23-5-1006 THROUGH"
Insert: "23-5-1007,"
Strike: "23-5-1012,"

3. Page 2, line 7.
Strike: "6"
Insert: "4"

4. Page 2, line 8.
Strike: "director of the department of commerce"
Insert: "lottery commission"

5. Page 3, line 4.
Following: "grants"
Insert: "additional"

6. Page 3, lines 5 and 6.

Following: "to the"

Strike: remainder of line 5 through "director" on line 6
Insert: "lottery commission to"

7. Page 3, lines 19 and 20.

Strike: "6"

Insert: "4"

Following: "allows the"

Strike: remainder of line 19 through "commerce" on line 20
Insert: "lottery commission"

1 HB020701.AEM



SENATE STATE ADMIN,

BxHiBT No_ G
vATE__3/9/8F
Bl ko 4B 20

8. Page 6, line 5.
Strike: section 2 in its entirety
Renumber: subsequent sections

9. Page 7.

Following: line 25

Insert: "(3) maximize the net revenue paid to the superintendent
of public instruction under 23-5-1027 and ensure that all
policies and rules adopted further revenue maximization;"

Renumber: subsequent subsections

10. Page 9, line 1.

Following: "rules"

Insert: "relating to lottery staff sales incentives or bonuses
and sales agents' commissions and any other rules" £

) [ e | e [ o | e |G %ﬁ

11. Page 9, line 25. %
Strike: "section 4 in its entirety" i
Renumber: subsequent sections

12. Page 12, line 23.

Strike: "DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE"
Insert: "lottery commission"

13. Page 16, lines 2 and 3.
Following: "That—past"
Strike: remainder of line 2 through "revenue" on line 3

14. Page 16, line 4.

Following: "expenses"

Insert: "That part of all gross revenue not used for the payment
of prizes, commissions, and operating expenses"

2 HB020701.AEM



SENATE STATE ADMIN.

EXHIBIT NO.__J0O
DATE 3! 2{52 STATE ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE
BILL NO 8§

ITNE TATEMENT

To be filled out by a person testifying or a person who would not like to stand up
and speak but wants their testimony entered into the record.

NAME: DATE:

_ALM/ Q%M ‘)///H
Address: f / ‘0/ 2 ./.—_ é

Phone:

Representing whom?

Appearing on which proposal?

(B RAF
Do you:  SUPPORT? __<~ AMEND? OPPOSE?
Comments:

PLEASE LEAVE ANY PREPARED STATEMENTS WITH THE COMMITTEE SECRETARY



SENATE STATE ADMIN.
EXHIBIT No.___ /1

DAt 2/8/&
Bt
U.HO,__I-L'@;E%S w RESOLUTION 88-26

COUNTY PRINTING

[

WHEREAS, Section 7-5-2411(2), MCA, states that the
county commissioners shall contract with one newspaper
to do all the printing for the county, including adver-
tising required by law and all printed forms required
by the county, and that the newspaper shall be one that
is published in the county and of general bona fide and
paid circulation; and

WHEREAS, several counties within the State of Montana
have only one newspaper that is published in the county
and of general bona fide and paid circulation with the
second-class mailing privilege; and

WHEREAS, it would benefit counties and county taxpayers
if county commissioners could opt to separate their
printing contracts, and call for competitive bidding
for their commercial printing, from both newspapers and
from other printing establishments, the same as now
allowed first-class counties;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Montana Associ-~-
ation of Counties propose legislation to eliminate the
requirement that all printing for the county be con-

-tracted with one newspaper which is published in the
.county.

SPONSORED BY: Broadwater County

PRIORITY: HIGH

APPROVED: JUNE 15, 1988

72



SENATE STATE ADMIN.

EHBT N MR
39
DATL~‘—3,L§! STATE ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE
oL no__HB36S
WITN TATEMENT

To be filled out by a person testifying or a person who would not like to stand up
and speak but wants their testimony entered into the record.

NAME: DATE:

W Dotan 3@ &
Address: *\ wbﬁ(
Phone:

Representing whom?

hesoC |ATED WED s S DOBLIsHERS

Appearing on which proposal?

HO2 68

Do you:  SUPPORT? L AMEND? OPPOSE?

Comments:

PLEASE LEAVE ANY PREPARED STATEMENTS WITH THE COMMITTEE SECRETARY



SENATE STATE ADMIN.

EXHIBIT NO__ A3 §

DATE 3[ ‘;/39 STATE ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE

aiL no._HE 265 .
ITN TATEMENT

To be filled out by a person testifying or a person who would not like to stand up
and speak but wants their testimony entered into the record.

?
NAmz7 . DATE:
Ad /s > [ i msend M §
Phone: <>; il N 05744; %
Repre% whom? / g
[ Meon b rie (Lo '
Appearing on which proposal? %
/ .
Do you:  SUPPORT? L AMEND? ___ OPPOSE?
Comments: %

PLEASE LEAVE ANY PREPARED STATEMENTS WITH THE COMMITTEE SECRETARY




SENATE STATE ADMIN.

Enisr No_ 24
DATE__ %/ﬁ/ £9 STATE ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE
BILL No__MHEZES

WITN TATEMENT

To be filled out by a person testifying or a person who would not like to stand up
and speak but wants their testimony entered into the record.

NAME: DATE:

Chreles [ .(oulc =-T-29
Address: /5/ QLQAL -

Phone: YYZBE - RAESD
Representing whom?

/7. /Vet—usiﬂ/‘ﬁﬂéf LPe=a.

Appearing on which proposal?

VB Sl S

Do you: SUPPORT? AMEND? OPPOSE? [t

Comments:

PLEASE LEAVE ANY PREPARED STATEMENTS WITH THE COMMITTEE SECRETARY



8ENATE STATE ADMIN.
EXHIBIT NO.__/ S

oaTe___3/£/89

BiLL No__HB 3Y5S

Amendments to House Bill No. 345
Third Reading Copy

For the Senate Committee on State Administration

Prepared by Eddye McClure
March 6, 1989

1. Title, line 10.
Following: "SECTIONS"
Strike: "30-9-403,"
Following: "35-1-102"
Strike: ","

2. Page 1, line 13 through page 8, line 9.
Strike: section 1 in its entirety
Renumber: subsequent sections

3. Page 15, lines 9 and 11.
Strike: "4"
Insert: "3"

1 HB034501.AEM



SENATE STATE ADMIN.
Exia no__L&

DATE. 3/ f’/? 7

¢s
Amendments to House Bill No. 345 BILL NO Hig2
Third Reading Copy

For the Senate Committee on State Administration

Prepared by Eddye McClure
March 6, 1989

1. Page 1, line 22.
Following: "purposes of"
Strike: "39-9-402"
Insert: "30-9-402"

2. Page 15, line 14.
Following: "Title 35"
Strike: "."

Insert: ";"

3. Page 15, line 15.
Following: line 14
Insert: "(4) part 4 of chapter 9, Title 30."

1 HB034502.AEM



Amendments to House Bill No. 345

Third Reading Copy

SENATE STATE ADMIN,

EXHIBIT NO.__[ /.
owe__7&/71

oL w0 HB2YS

3

For the Senate Committee on State Administration

Prepared by Eddye McClure

March 6, 1989

1. Page 1, line 16.
Following: "system"
Insert: "-- damages"

2. Page 2, line 16

Page 11, line 10.

Page 14, line 1.

Page 15, line 1.

Following: "PARTY"

Strike: "AGGRIEVED"

Insert: "prevailing in any action"

3. Page 2, line 18.

Page 11, line 12.

Page 14, line 3.

Page 15, line 3.

Following: "DOCUMENT"

Insert: "and for reasonable attorney fees

4. Page 14, line 4.
Following: "copy"
Insert: "—— damages"

incurred"”

HB034503.AEM



SENATE STATE ADMIN,
EXHIBIT NO.—L

owre___ Y&/ 87

‘HAB3YS
Amendments to House Bill No. 3458nL"° ‘ﬁi‘—* ‘

Third Reading Copy
For the Senate Committee on State Administration

Prepared by Eddye McClure
March 6, 1989

1. Title, line 7.
Following: "STATE"
Strike: remainder of line 7 through "DAYS" on line 8

2. Page 1, lines 23 through 25.
Following: "(1l)(a)"
Strike: remainder of line 23 through "copy" on line 25

3. Page 2, lines 9 through 14.
Strike: subsections (c) and (d) in their entirety
Renumber: subsequent subsection

4. Page 10, lines 18 and 19.
Following: "(9)(a)"
Strike: remainder of line 18 through "copy" on line 19

5. Page 11, lines 3 through 8.
Strike: subsections (c) and (d) in their entirety
Renumber: subsequent subsection

6. Page 13, lines 19 through 24.
Strike: subsections (c¢) and (d) in their entirety
Renumber: subsequent subsection

7. Page 14, lines 9 and 10.
Following: "partl}"
Strike: remainder of line 9 through "copy" on line 10

8. Page 14, lines 19 through 24.
Strike: subsection (2) and (3) in their entirety
Renumber: subsequent subsection

1 HB034504.AEM



VISITORS' REGISTER

STATE ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE

DATE: z""l:'f/f‘ Taed f/ /7F7

NAME REPRESENTING BILL # Support  Oppose

Do {l@uq,\) Asmsu 2313 )(

%ﬁd_eswm P Nosens Qoen] RO A
Lok \K\’W s ['N\“) \J 2:]’7( K

oo EHRT Dt A | 578 | X
sl Gy © ASUM Qv |
i Afe gt | FLE | X
o Claseler 7@(& 277 X

ol o Qornt
%//au/b"/élvif’ é(/w é/ /%5 éy X
ol miie | MHRee | X
Beca B M BCo rzzes | X
Zﬁl?@ - 1? m
Bruce Whrecer| ~51BH 723y 4
Uewoorum [ ESRIER ™ wenes| %
balh, Tl lSec o e |50 2
w Memp @

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY





